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ahad mohibi

From: ahad mohibi <ahad.mohibi@mail.gov.af>

Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 2:09 PM

To: ‘monis.hassaini@mail.gov.af

Cc 'mukhtar.omaryar@mail.gov.af'; ‘qurban.sarvari@mail.gov.af’; 'Hameeduilah Samim'’

Subject: Drawing and Revised BoQ far Project, MAIL/PD/NCB/W/293/98 ( sjg31 slasdl )18
Jhos i §)lle o) dbls! gy lacl)

Attachments: BoQ and Drawing for Beni Hesar.pdf

On behalf of Procurement Directorate, Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock

Dear Bidders,

Please find the attached BoQ and drawings for project, MAIL/PD/NCB/W/293/98 { dbl=| jle jlacl 055, oailesdl )8
e s (Ml 0,18) which was missed by error.
Also, you can download it from NPA website from Amendment {<Ybas3) portal/dropdown also,

@ Sorry for inconvenience,

Regards,
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Date: 17/06/1398
NPA:

amce.company@gmail.com masif, halimy@gmail.com mhamid.khaiigi@gmaii.com
info.greendata@gmail.com mashalshazad00@gmail.com ah.sulaimanfarhad@gmail.com
safiwafad70@gmall.com avrccorganization@vyahoo.com Yaser.fayez@gmail.com
rahmani.omar21l@gmial.com shafinasani233@gmail.com maidaghakakar.emk@gmait.com
Khaaiasharafatdd0@email.com rakheenpl9@pmail.com nangyalal.rahimi@yahoo.com gaseem-
stanikzai@gmail.com ; bubm560@yahoo.com allahmehammadratibl @gmail.com
marwan.arsalanco@gmail.com m.rafig.zazai@Gmail.com barialay.gasemi@gmail.com
info@aggc.com.af ; en.homayoun@gmail.com naseerahmadi88s@gmai.com bids asls@gmail.com;
Global20026@gmail.com Ebrahim.nazarit0@vahoo.com hgadeeryi8@amail.com
Fardinwalizay2014 @gmail.com hekmatnasher@gmait.com ; naseebathamcompany@gmail.com
kansaipaint.af@gmail com amanfazlyiogistic@gmail.com crsdo.af@gmail.com
elhammark.procurement@gmail.com info.pamirmount@egmail.comy; ngconstructiond@gmail.com;
rafiwalid7 @yahoo.com NM.nasim.hotak235@gmail.com nograhmadtanin@gmail.com;
aygscc@yahoo.com afghannoblesroup@yahoc.com Paktiapamir@email.comy;

ihameedmuneeb@gmail com tetteg?@gmail com nkmccl2@yahoo Com; orya. zazaSS@g mail.com;

WWW.Starsh835@gma|\ com; naween.haktmzada@gmaai.com

Works;

investmaster.construction@gmail, comy; naweedfardin@gmail.com; kahir.mahazi7@gmail.com
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Hameedullah Samim

From: <Hameedullah Samim <hameedullah.samim@mail.gov.af
Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2019 12:32 PM
To: kabir.mahazi7 @gmail.com; habibullah.nuhammadi@gmail.com; ftcc.co_afg@live.com;

atefi_construction@yahoo.com; ziaullah.c.c@®gmail.com; rashramin@gmail.com;
nawshakh.logistics@gmail.com

Cc mohammadullah.sahil@mail.gov.af; mukhtar.omaryar@mail.gov.af;
ahad.mohibi@mail.gov.af; qurban.sarvari@mail. gov.af

Subject: Jhos wis 6ylalle o)l ablsl jlass jlacl ojgy oaile Ll 48 31318 wulbcl arouni wcilol
Jis

Attachments: doc oz iy jlgld

Dear Bidders,

Attached please find the Notification of Award of Contract for JiS s iy 5 Malle o b adalal jisa jlecie )5 oxte B0 S
for your acknowledgment.

Regards
dameeduflah Samim
@ucurement Assistant/PD/MAIL
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